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' Alaska Congressional Delegation
Websites Homepage
(CongressDelegation.html)

Alaska Court System (https://records.courts.alaska.gov/)

Directory of Alaska Courts (http:/fwww.courts.alaska.gov/courtdir/index.htm)

Alaska Commission on Judicial Conduect (http://www.acje.alaska.gov/index.html)

Alaska Judicial Council (http://www.zjc.state.ak.us/)

Court System Information (http://courts.alaska.gov/main/ctinfo.htm)

Court of Appeals Slip Opinions (https://appellate-records.courts.alaska.gov/CMSPublic/Home/Opinions?isCOA=True)
Supreme Court Oral Argument Calendar (https://public.courts.alaska.gov/web/scheduled/docs/oac-sc.pdf}

Supreme Court Slip Opinions (https://appellate-records.courts.alaska.gov/CMSPublic/Home/Opinions?isCOA~False)
Alaska Trial Court Cases (https://records.courts.alaska.gov/}

Back to lop

Alaska Court System Homepage
(http:/fwww.courts.alaska.gov)

Department of Administration (http://doa.alaska.gov/)

907-465-2200 (tel:0074652200)

Alaska Public Broadcasting Commission (hitps://doa.alaska.gov/apbc/)
Division of Administrative Services (http://doa.alaska.gov/das/)

Division of Finance (http://doa.alaska.gov/dof/}

Division of Motor Vehicles--On-line Services (http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/)
Division of Personnel and Labor Relations {http://doa.alaska.gov/dop/)
Division of Retirement and Benefits (http://doa.alaska.gov/drb/)

Division of Risk Management (http://doa.alaska.gov/drm/)

Division of Shared Services (http://doa.alaska.gov/ssoa}

Office of Administrative Hearings (http://doa.alaska.gov/oah/)

Office of Equal Employment Opportunity (http://doa.alaska.gov/dop/eeo/)
Office of Information Technology (http://doa.alaska.gov/oit/)

Office of Procurement and Property Management (http://doa.alaska.gov/oppm/)
Office of Public Advecacy (http://doa.alaska.gov/opa/)

Public Defender Agency (http://doa.alaska.gov/pda/)

Public Offices Commission - APOC (http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/)

Depariment of Administration
Homepage (http://doa.alaska.gov/)

Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development
(https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/)

907-465-2500 {tel:9074652500)

Alaska Broadband Office (https://commerce.alaska.gov/web/abo/)

Alaska Energy Authority (http://www.akenergyauthority.org/)

Alaska Gasline Development Corporation (https://agdc.us)

Alaska Industrial Develepment and Export Authority (http://www.aidea.org/)

Alaska Railroad Corporation (hitps://www.alaskarailroad.com/)

Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (http://www.alaskaseafood.org)

Alaska 0il and Gas Conservation Commission {hitps:/jwww.commerce.alaska.gov/web/aogec/Home.aspx)

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Board (https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/)

https://www.alaska.gov/akdir1.htmi#dor
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+ Division of Administrative Services (https://www.comifierce alaska.gov/web/das/}

Division of Banking and Securities (https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dbs/Home.aspx)

« Division of Community & Regional Affairs (https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/)

Division of Investments (https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/inv/)

-

Division of Insurance (https:/fwww.commerce.alaska.gov/web/ins/Home.aspx)

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing (hitps://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/)

Office of the Commissioner (hitps://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/commissionersoffice.aspx)

Office of International Trade (https://gov.ataska.gov/services/office-of-international-trade/}(in Governor's Office)

.

Regulatory Commission of Alaska (http://rca.alaska.gov/RCAWeb/home.aspx)
+ Serve Alaska, State Service Commission (htips://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/ServeAlaska.aspx)

Back to lopq: Department of Commerce,
Community and Economic

Development Homepage
(https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/)

Department of Corrections (https://doc.alaska.gov/)

907-465-4652 (tel:9074654652}

Division of Administrative Services (https://doc.alaska.gov/administrative-services)

Division of Pretrial, Probation and Parole (htips: //doc.alaska.gov/probation-parole)

Division of Institutions (https://doc.alaska.gov/institutions)

Parole Board (httpa://doc.alaska.gov/parcle-board}

Back iG]
Department of Corrections Homepage
(https://doc.alaska.gov/)

Department of Education and Early Development (https://education.alaska.gov)

907-465-2800 (tel:9074652800)
Commission on Postsecondary Education (http://alaskadvantage state.ak.us/) (Alaska Student Loans)

Division of Libraries, Archives & Museums (http://lam.alaska.gov/)

SLED (Statewide Library Electronic Doorway) (https://lam.alaska.gov/sled/)
State Council on the Arts {https://education.alaska.gov/aksca)

»

Office of the Commissioner (https://education.alaska.gov/Commissioner/)

Department of Education and Early
Development Homepage
{https://education.alaska.gov)

Department of Environmental Conservation (http://dec.alaska.gov/)

s 907-465-5066 (tel:9074655066)
Division of Air Quality (http://dec.alaska.gov/air/)

Division of Environmental Health (http://dec.alaska.gov/eh/)

Division of Administrative Services (hitp://dec.alaska.gov/das/)

« Division of Spill Prevention & Responsc (hitp://dec.alaska.gov/spar/)
« Division of Water {htip:/ /dec.alaska.gov/water/)

Department of Environmental
Conservation Homepage
rhttp://dec.alaska.gov/)

https:/iwww.alaska.gov/akdir1.htmi#dor 4/9
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Departrrrent of Family and Community Services (https://dfcs.alaska.gov/)

907-465-1717 (1el:9074651717)

Alaska Pioneer Homes (https://dfcs.alaska.gov/daph/)

Alaska Psychiatric Institute (hitps://dfcs.alaska.gov/api/)
Commissioner's Office (https://dfcs.alaska.gov/Commissioner/)
Finance & Management Services (htips://dfes.alaska.gov/fms/)
Juvenile Justice {https://dfcs.alaska.gov/djj/)

Office of Children's Services {https://dfcs.alaska.gov/ocs/)

Boards, Councils & Commissions (https://dfcs alaska.gov/Commissioner,Pages/Boards/default.aspx) Department of Family and
iz Community Services Homepage
Back to lop {htp://alaska gov/akdir1. html¢top) (https://dfcs.alaska.gov/)

Department of Fish and Game (http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/)

907-465-4100 [tel:9074654100)

Fishing (http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=fishing.main)
Hunting/Shooting/Trapping (http://www.ad{g.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=hunting.main)
Wildlife Viewing (http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg =viewing.main)

Education and Outreach (http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfim?adfg =education.main)
e-Library (http:/ fwww.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfmPadfg=library. main}

Species (http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=species.main)

Subsistence (http://www.adfg alaska.gov/index.cim?adfg=subsistence.main)

Habitat (http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=lands.main)

Regulations (http:/ fwww.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=regulations.main}

Licenses and Permits (http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=license.main)

Back 1o iop

Department of Fish and Game
Homepage (http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/)

Department of Health (https://health.alaska.gov/)

907-465-3030 (tel:9074653030)

Behavioral Health (htips://health.alaska.gov/dbh}
Commissioner's Office (https://health.alaska.gov/Commissioner/)
Finance & Management Services {https://heaith.alaska.gov/ims/)
Health Care Services (https://health.alaska.gov/dhes/}

Public Assistance (htips://health.alaska.gov/dpa/)

Public Health (https://health.alaska.gov/dph/)

Seniors & Disabilities Services (https://health.alaska.gov/dsds/)

Boards, Councils & Commissions (https://health.alaska.gov/Commissioner/Pages/Boards/default.aspx)
Department of Health Homepage
[ Back to top (hutp://alasks.gov/akdirs hmiztop) | (https://health.alaska.gov/)

Department of Labor and Workforce Development (http://labor.alaska.gov)

907-465-2700 (tel:0074652700)

Office of the Commissioner (http://labor.alaska.gov/commish/)
Administrative Services Division (http:/flabor.alaska.gov/asd/)
Alaska Vocational Technical Center {hitp://avtec.edu/}

Alaska Workforee Invesiment Board (http://labor.alaska.gov/awib/)
Employment and Training Services (http://labor.alaska.gov/esd/)
Employment Offices (http://jobs.alaska gov/offices/)

hitps:/fwww.alaska.gov/akdirl himi#dor
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Department of Revenue Homepage
(http://dor.alaska.gov}

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (http://www.dot.state.ak.us)

907-465-3900 (tel:9074653900)

511 - Traveler Information (http://511.alaska.gov/)

Adopt-A-Highway (hitp://www.dot.alaska.gov/stwdmne/aah/}

‘Alaska Marine Highway System - State Ferries (http: /'}www.dot.state.ak.us/amhs/)

Alaska Railroad (http://www.alaskarailroad.com/)

‘Aviation/Airports (http://www.dot.alaska.gov/airport-portal shtml})

Bridge Design (hiip://www.dol state.ak.us/stwddes/desbridge/)

Civil Rights/Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program (http: //www.dot.state.ak.us/cvIrts/index.shtml)
Construction Bidding (http://www.dot_state.ak.us/procurement/bidding/)

Design & Construction Standards (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsaboutus/)

Highway Safety (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwdplng/bwysafety/)

Integrated Vegetation Management Plan (http://dot.alaska.gov/stwdmno/ivmp/)

Maintenance & Operations (http://dot.alaska.gov/stwdmno/)

Materials (http://www.dot.state. ak.us/stwddes/desmaterials/)

Measurement Standards & Commercial Vehicle Enforcement (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/msecve/)
Needs List/Statewide Transportation Improvements Program (STIP) (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwdplng/cip/stip/)
Ports & Harbors (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/desports/)

Procurement (htip://www.dot.state.ak.us/procurement/)

Project Information (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwdplng/projectinfo/index.shiml)

Right of Way Permitting Online (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/permits/index.shtml}

Southeast Right of Way Plats & Survey Data (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/sereg/surveydata/}
Statewide Public Facilities (hiip://dot.alaska.gov/stwdpf/)

Road Weather Info System (http://www.roadweather.alaska.gov)

Scenic Byways {http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwdplng/scenic/index.shiml)

Statewide Area Plan {(http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwdplng/areaplans/)

Statewide Equipment Fleet (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/sef/}

Statewide Design & Engineering Services (http:/fwww.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/)

T2 Training (http://dot.alaska.ecatts.com/lmsTrainingCalendar)

Transit (http://www.dot.alaska.gov/stwdplng/transit/)

Transportation Geographic Information Section (http://www.dot.alaska. gov/stwdplng/mapping/index.shtml}
Weight Restrictions & Oversize/Overweight Permits (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/mscve/)
‘Whittier Tunnel (http://www.dot.state.ak.us/creg/whittiertunnel /)

Back to top

Department of Transportation and
Public Facilities Homepage
(http://www.dot.state.ak.us)

University of Alaska (http://www.alaska.edu/)

907-450-8000 (tel:g074508000)

University of Alaska Anchorage (htip://www.uaa.alaska.edu/)
University of Alaska Fairbanks (htip://www.uaf.edu/)
University of Alaska Southeast (http://uas.alaska.edu/}

University of Alaska Homepage
(http://www.alaska.edu/)

hitps:/iwww.alaska.govfakdir1.html#dor



